From: Zulma DeBonis

To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: EB-2025-0155 - Enbridge Gas 2024 DVA - GFN IRs
Date: Friday, January 23, 2026 4:02:50 PM

From: Nicholas Daube <ndaube @woodwardandcompany.com>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 3:56 PM

To: mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: richard.wathy@enbridge.com; 'David Stevens' <dstevens@airdberlis.com>; spollock@blg.com;
vincent.caron@cme-mec.ca; r.petro@ontariogreenhouse.com; Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca;
Isalgo@blg.com; jgirvan <jgirvan@uniserve.com>; Lawrie Gluck
<lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca>; michael.brophy <michael.brophy@rogers.com>;
tom.ladanyi <tom.ladanyi@rogers.com>; mjladanyi <mjladanyi@pm.me>;
patriciaadams@probeinternational.org; tracy@sixnatgas.com; wainewright@sympatico.ca; Richard
Carlson <rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org>; 'Khaled Abu-Eseifan' <Khaled.Abu-Eseifan@kitchener.ca>;
whitehurst@consumerscouncil.com; Jay Shepherd <jay@shepherdrubenstein.com>; SEC
<SEC@oesc-cseo.org>; Dwayne Quinn <drquinn@rogers.com>; lan.Mondrow
<lan.Mondrow@gowlingwlg.com>; jacob@igua.ca; lisa <lisa@resilientllp.com>; nicholas
<nicholas@resilientllp.com>; eferguson @scugogfirstnation.ca; drichardson@scugogfirstnation.ca;
daniel <daniel@resilientllp.com>; 'Michael Buonaguro' <mikebuonaguro@me.com>; Jaya Chatterjee

<jaya.chatterjee@kitchener.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2025-0155 - Enbridge Gas 2024 DVA - SEC IRs

Dear all,
GFN has also reviewed the available record and will not be filing interrogatories.
Regards,

Nick

Nicholas Daube (He/Him)

Senior Counsel | Woodward & Company LLP

902-123 Front Street West, Toronto, ON, M5J 2M?2

Tel: 250.383.2356 | Mobile: 416.768.8341 | Email: ndaube@woodwardandcompany.com

WoodwardandCompany.com
(learn more about pronouns here)

PRIVILEGE & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, it may be unlawful
for you to read, copy, disclose or otherwise use the information on this communication. If you received this transmittal in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material immediately.

From: mark@shepherdrubenstein.com <mark@shepherdrubenstein.com>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:33 PM
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